
From: 	 ATF 
------------------------------ I ------------ ------- --. 

To: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO); Shoemaker, Sheldon R. (DEA-US); ; 	ATF 	(ATF); Cunningham, 
Patrick (USAAZ) 

CC: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 5/26/2011 4:04:18 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 

I would argue strongly for the inclusion of the following: 
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	Original Message 	 
From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 11:42 AM 
To: Shoemaker, Sheldon R. (DEA-US); 	 AT F 	 • 

	

_ , 	 ATF 
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Subject: FW: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 

Please see below the draft response to Senator Grassley's staff request about the numbers of 
guns recently recovered by DEA that are associated with Fast and Furious. Please let us know 
if this is OK or, if not, please provide edit language asap. We would like to get this out to 
Grassley today - his staff has been pressing for it as you may know. Thanks. FB 
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